



Eric Riehl
Avocat à la Cour

CONTACT

Marccus Partners
2, boulevard de la Dordogne
67000 Strasbourg
France

Tel.: +33 (0)3 88 24 74 54

Fax: +33 (0)3 88 24 23 52

Email: eric.riehl@marccuspartners.com

French qualified attorney since 1996, Eric Riehl is a corporate and M/A partner in the Strasbourg office. He has experience in acquisitions, post deal integration and family business. He advises his clients on a wide range of corporate issues as capital reorganizations, shareholders agreement, rights and management responsibility and contractual law.

PRACTICES

- Corporate / Mergers & Acquisitions
- Contractual law

EXPERIENCE

- Since 2008, Partner, Marccus Partners, Strasbourg
- 2002 - 2008, Director, Landwell (PWC), Strasbourg
- 1998 - 2002, Associate, Pessot, Lyon
- 1996 - 1997, Associate, Farthouat, Stasi et Asselineau, Paris

Teaching

- Since 2007, Associate Professor at the Master 2 Conseil en gestion de patrimoine at the Robert Schuman University at Strasbourg

EDUCATION

- 1996, CAPA French Bar Examen, Admission to the Paris Bar
- 1993, DJCE-DESS Droit des Affaires, Post Graduate Diploma in Commercial and Corporate Law, Robert Schuman University, Strasbourg

LANGUAGES

- French
- English
- German